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 ADDENDUM TO BID DOCUMENTS    
 
 
SOLICITATION 

   
ITB 2011-12 DE LEONARDIS YOUTH CENTER RENOVATIONS AT ALLEN PARK-PHASE II 

ADDENDUM No. 1 BID OPENING DATE 
October 7, 2011 

at 2:00pm TODAY’S DATE 9/27/2011 

 

To All Bidders: 

This addendum is issued to modify the previously issued bid documents and/or given for informational purposes, 
and is hereby made a part of the bid documents.  Please attach this addendum to the documents in your 
possession and acknowledge receipt of this addendum in the space provided on the bid form. 
 
Modifications  
 

1. The construction time has been revised. Substantial Completion shall be achieved in one hundred and 
eighty (180) calendar days instead of two hundred and seventy (270) calendar days. 

 
Questions and Answers  
 
Q.1: Could you please provide a checklist of forms that are required with the bid proposal for responsiveness. 
A.1:  
--5% Bid Bond 
- Addenda per Section 1.8 
- Professional licenses, certifications for contractor and subcontractor per section 2.6 
 -Bid Page per section 4.0 
-City required forms per section 5.0 
-CDBG required forms per Section 6.0 
 
Q.2: The project is scoped as Phase II A & II B. Are both phases bid as a single lump sum? 
If not, the bid proposal page has only a single lump sum required? 
A.2: Please see attached revised bid page. 
 
Q.3: Detail 2 page A1.00 what does it pertain too?  
A.3: Detail 2 on A1.00 pertains to the post and post foundation to be provided on either side of the new gate and 
portion of new chainlink fence to be installed. Provide a hasp at the new gate. The gate and fence is to be installed 
next to the new ramp as shown on Sheet A1.02 in the Partial First Floor Plan. 
 
Q.4: Alt. # 1 Windows shown on Detail 14 p A3.02 shows a quantity of 7 windows. Page A1.02 first floor plan only 
shows 3 window openings. None shown on 2nd floor plan. Please Verify. 
A.4: Provide for 7 windows as shown on The South Interior Elevation 14/A3.02. 
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Q.5: Is there a roofing detail for the new roofing required for the new concrete roof deck? Coping and curbs but no 
roofing. 
A.5: See Specification section 07550 (07 55 52) MODIFIED BITUMEN ROOFING and section 07220 Roof 
Insulation. Also refer to the structural drawing S-2 for wind pressure requirements to be met; NOA will need to meet 
required wind load pressures. 
 
Q.6: Page A2.04 shows to box in existing track and structural supports. Is it “D” on A3.03 no # is shown. Please 
Verify 
A.6: Box out the track per Detail 2 on A3.03. 
 
Q.7: Mechanical and Plumbing sheets are labeled “Overall Electrical Plans. Please Verify 
A.7: The term “OVERALL” in the title indicates an overall floor plan in lieu of a partial plan; it does not depict all nor 
most of the existing Mechanical, Plumbing or Electrical devices, fixtures etc. Normally only new items (devices, 
fixtures, ductwork, etc.) and items that are to be modified or are relevant to the design are shown. 
 
Q.8: Verify roof R values? 
A.8: R-Value is to be an average of R 19 see specification section 07220, Roof Insulation. 
 
Q.9: What is the overall permit cost structure? Will the city have an allowance?  
A.9: Allowance for the permits specified has been included in revised bid proposal section. 
 
Q.10: Is roof under warranty? What is the product/manufacturer warranty? What is the installation warranty? Who is 
the warranty company? 
A.10: The roofer was Laumar Roofing Services (LRS) Inc. The roof is in warranty; the system manufacturer is 
Tremco; the reroof was completed on May 18, 2010; Tremco provided a warranty and Weatherproof Technologies 
Inc. provided a service agreement.  The warranty is to be maintained and the contractor is responsible for 
coordinating all work on the roof with the installer and Tremco to retain said roof warranty. 
 
Q.11: Who is the company handling the fire alarm system for Allen Park? 
A.11: The control panel is A-1 Fire DS 9400i. 
 
Q.12: Will the building be occupied during renovation? 
A.12: The building will not be occupied during the construction. External access to the restroom facilities may 
occasionally occur. 
 
Q.13: Who do we coordinate to see the building before bidding? And after award for the trash removal flow, etc? 
A.13 Send requests prior to bid opening are to be directed to bids@citynmb.com. After award and execution of 
contract, matter will be communicated to the project manager.  
 
Q.14: The split system AC unit specified is shown as 208/230 volt with a built in condensate pump. The unit 
specified actually comes as 115 volt and requires an in-line condensate pump. Please Verify 
A.14: Provide split system per attached schedule as shown in revised M1.02 drawing. 
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Clarifications 
 

1. See revised A1.00 herein attached, the existing Curved Balance Beam is to be removed in its entirety and 
a new Curved Balance Beam of the same dimensions, thickness of material and quality as the existing is to 
be installed where shown on sheet A1.00. 

2. See plumbing drawings for indications on the relocation of the floor elevation of the clean outs located in 
the exterior concrete ramp. 

3. See the revised second floor plan A2.03 for the following: the details cut thru the existing railing is changed 
to detail 7 on A3.02 and the one window opening that would be cut thru is shown next to door 203-please 
note that a total of 7 window openings are to be provided for see question 4. 

4. See attached specification section 07170 Bentonite Waterproofing, added to the documents. 
5. See partial Table of Content revised to indicate two additional specification sections. 

 
 
Reviewed by:      
 
 
 
 
--------------------------------------    
Chief Procurement Officer   
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SECTION 4.0 BID PAGE 
 BID PROPOSAL FORM 

Note:  Number of Calendar days for substantial completion:  One hundred eight days (180) days  

DE LEONARDIS  YOUTH CENTER AT ALLEN PARK – PHASE II  
(1770 N.E. 162nd Street, North Miami Beach, Florida) 

CITY OF NORTH MIAMI BEACH, FLORIDA 
Gentlemen: 

The undersigned, as Bidder, hereby declares that the only person or persons interested in the 
Proposal, as principal or principals, is or are named herein and that no other person than herein mentioned 
has any interest in the Proposal of the Contract to which the work pertains; that this Proposal is made without 
connection or arrangement with any other person, company, or parties making a bid or proposal and that the 
Proposal is in all respects fair and made in good faith without collusion or fraud. 

The Bidder further declares that he has examined the site of the work and that from personal 
knowledge and experience, or that he has made sufficient observations of the conditions of the proposed 
Project Site to satisfy himself that such site is a correct and suitable one for this work and he assumes full 
responsibility therefore, that he has examined the Drawings and Specifications for the work and from his own 
experience or from professional advice that the Drawings, including bid item quantities, and Specifications 
are sufficient for the work to be done and he has examined the other Contractual Documents relating thereto, 
including the Notice of Bid Invitation, Instructions to Bidders, Bid Proposal Form, Contract, General 
Conditions, Supplementary Conditions, and Special Conditions, Technical Specifications, Drawings and has 
read all addenda prior to the receipt of bids, and that he has satisfied himself fully, relative to all matters and 
conditions with respect to the work to which this Proposal pertains. The Bidder proposes and agrees, if this 
Proposal is accepted, to contract with the City of North Miami Beach (Owner), in the form of contract 
specified, to furnish all necessary materials, all equipment, all necessary machinery, tools, apparatus, means 
of transportation, and labor necessary to complete the work specified in the Proposal and the Contract, and 
called for by the Drawings and Specifications and in the manner specified. 

The Bidder further proposes and agrees to comply in all respects with the time limits for 
commencement and completion of the work as stated in the Contract Form. 

The Bidder further agrees that the deductions for liquidated damages, as stated in the Contract 
Form, constitute fixed, agreed, and liquidated damages to reimburse the Owner for additional costs to the 
Owner resulting from the work not being completed within the time limit stated in the Contract Form. 

Payment Bonds each in the amount of one-hundred percent of the Contract price, within ten (10) 
consecutive calendar days after written notice being given by the Owner of the award of the Contract, and 
the undersigned agrees that in case of failure on his part to execute the said Contract and Performance and 
Payment Bonds within the ten (10) consecutive calendar days after the award of the Contract, the cashier's 
check or Bid Bond accompanying his bid and the money payable thereon shall be paid to the Owner as 
liquidation of damages sustained by the Owner; otherwise, the check accompanying the Proposal shall be 
returned to the undersigned after the Contract is signed and the Performance and Payment Bonds are filed. 

The undersigned agrees to accept in full compensation therefore the following lump sum bid price: 
 

Item No. 1   For Bonds and Insurance 
 
$________________         _________________________________________________  

                        Numerals                    Written Dollar Amount 
Item No. 2.  Phase II A -scope as defined on page A0.02 of Bid Plan 

 
$________________         _________________________________________________  

                        Numerals                    Written Dollar Amount 
Item No 3.   Phase II B -scope as defined on page A0.02 of Bid Plan 

 
$________________         _________________________________________________  

                        Numerals                    Written Dollar Amount 
Item No 4.  Permit and Construction Allowance 
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$____$25,000  ______         _Twenty-five thousand dollars_________________  

                        Numerals                    Written Dollar Amount 
Base Bid: (Sum of Items 1 through 4 above) 
 

$________________         _________________________________________________  
  Numerals  Written Dollar Amount 
 
The undersigned agrees to accept in full compensation therefore the following lump sum bid price 
for each of the following Alternates as indicated in “Section 01230 – Alternates” and herein below: 
 
Alternate No. 1: $________________ ___________________________________________ 
           Numerals  Written Dollar Amount 
 
Alternate No. 2: $________________ ___________________________________________ 
           Numerals  Written Dollar Amount 
 
Alternate No. 3: $________________ ___________________________________________ 
           Numerals  Written Dollar Amount 
 
Bidders Certificate of Competency No. _________Bidders Occupational Lic. No. _____________ 
Attached hereto is a cashier's check on the  ________________________________________ 
 
_______________________________ Bank of _______________________________________ 
 
____________________________ or Bid Bond for the sum of ___________________________ 
 
______________________________________________________________________ Dollars 
 
($_______________), made payable to the City of North Miami Beach, Florida. 
 

_________________________________ L.S. 
       (Name of Bidder)    (Affix Seal) 
 

_________________________________ L.S. 
Signature of Officer 

 
_________________________________ L.S. 
(Title of Officer) 

Address: _____________________________________________________________________ 
 
City: ________________________________ State: ___________________________________ 

 
The full names and residences of persons and firms interested in the foregoing bid, as principals, 
are as follows: 
____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
___________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Name of the executive who will give personal attention to the work: 
 
_____________________________________________________________________________ 








































	2011-12Addendum_1 final
	/ ADDENDUM TO BID DOCUMENTS
	ITB 2011-12 DE LEONARDIS YOUTH CENTER RENOVATIONS AT ALLEN PARK-PHASE II
	ADDENDUM No.

	SOLICITATION
	October 7, 2011 at 2:00pm
	9/27/2011
	TODAY’S DATE
	1
	BID OPENING DATE


	bid2011-12-Revised Bid Proposal Page
	DE LEONARDIS  YOUTH CENTER AT ALLEN PARK – PHASE II

	Partial Table of Content rev. 1
	A1 00 SITE PLAN Addendum 1
	A2.03 SECOND FLOOR PLAN A2
	M-1.02
	section 07220 rev. 1
	roof warranty

